From: Sadie K. Enberg <rkenberg@alomerehealth.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:31 AM
Subject: Please Share! Physical Therapist Position Available at Alomere Health (Alexandria, MN)

Hello!

My name is Sadie Enberg, and | am the Director of Rehabilitation Services at Alomere Health in Alexandria,

MN. We currently have a newly created Physical Therapist position available in our therapy department as we
continue to expand access and services in our brand-new rehab facility. Would you please share this opportunity
with your recent physical therapy program graduates and other alumni or contacts that may be interested? New
graduates are welcome and encouraged to apply.

Alomere Health is located in Alexandria, in the lakes country of west central Minnesota. The main campus is home
to a 127-bed hospital with a Level lll trauma center, a state-of-the-art surgical center, and full-service medical
care. Our new rehabilitation services facility, the Alomere Pavilion, opened to patients on January 2nd, 2024, and
is home to our physical, occupational, and speech therapists. The Pavilion includes 16,500sq. ft. of dedicated
rehabilitation space on the first floor, including a large gym space, multiple general and specialty treatment
rooms, a therapy pool, and a sensory gym for our pediatric population. We also have a second physical therapy
clinic site at the local YMCA.

Thank you for sharing this opportunity to join our growing team with your physical therapy program graduates. |
would love the opportunity to visit more with them about our available position and plans for continued growth.

Below are links to both the Physical Therapist job posting and more information about the Alomere Health
organization and Rehabilitation Services Department.

. Physical Therapy position: Recruitment (adp.com)

. Our department and services: Rehabilitation - Alomere Health
Thank you for your time and sharing this opportunity with your alumni! | encourage anyone to reach out with any
questions they may have.

Resada (Sadie) Enberg, PT, DPT, ATC

Director of Rehab Services

Physical Therapist & Certified Athletic Trainer
Rehabilitation Services
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